From: Gary S. Gevisser

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2008 10:42 PM PT

To: Adam L Tucker

Cc: rest; Devin Standard; Tefo Mohapi; Dr. John K. Pollard -
JKPJKP@alum.mit.edu; Augusto Benito Vargis; John Dau - A Leader of the Lost
Boys of the Sudan

Subject: RE: Diamond Currency

I know all about them. Crooks from top to bottom. If | can “draw myself away”
from a TV series WEEDS or something like it, | might one day look at it. We
watched | think 3 shows and Jonathan wanted to go on.

But don’t get distracted by my sharing this very important distraction.
This weeds is so extraordinarily degrading and to think the rest of the world see US
Americans for who we r, and US Americans cant even c it is soon “lights out”, good

night.

Ps — Apparently a body was found at the bridge in Pinecreek. Have u heard
anything?

From: Adam L Tucker [mailto:adam@just3ants.com]
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2008 9:49 PM

To: 'Gary S. Gevisser'; gsg@sellnext.com

Subject: FW: Diamond Currency

These people were on the PBS “Diamond Empire” documentary; they are corporate
investigators.
http://www.kroll.com/services/ifai/investigations/

From: Adam L Tucker [mailto:adam@just3ants.com]

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2008 9:46 PM

To: 'oerginsoy@kroll.com'

Cc: 'Office of the Israeli Defense Department Attache - Israeli Embassy Washington DC.'; 'Mossad'
Subject: FW: Diamond Currency

From: Adam L Tucker [mailto:adam@just3ants.com]
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2008 9:14 PM

To: 'thelsby@kroll.com'

Subject: Diamond Currency

Tommy,

I wanted to find out if you were aware of a project spearheaded by the CIA and the British
Secret Service that supported Dr. Wouter Basson aka ‘Dr Death’ of South Africa and his



experiments to design biological warfare that would specifically target blacks; using black
people as the test subjects.

Here is a link to one of many articles on the subject.

http://news.bbc.co.uk/2/hi/africa/1926117.stm

I would be very interested to hear your thoughts on Black South African Nelson Mandela
keeping a copy of the experiments’ results on a CD-ROM and then passing it along to his
successor, Thabo Mbeki.

The American Civil Liberties Union, a major proponent of civil rights here in the US or one of
the self-proclaimed black leader bobble-heads Jessie Jackson or Al Sharpton?

I have a close Jewish South African friend, Gary S. Gevisser whose uncle David Gevisser is
the current executor of the estate for Charles Engelhard Jr. placing him in charge of
controlling shares of Engelhard Minerals and Chemicals whom you may or may not know
worked very closely with Harry Oppenheimer of De Beers Anglo-American during the
Apartheid.

Because of Gary Gevisser’s familial relation, he was given a senior trusted position within
the De Beers organization on 47" street New York with a diamond wholesaler, Codiam Inc.
It was here in the early 1980s that Gary Gevisser attended private meetings conducted
between Stephen Cohen of Codiam Inc. and Martin Rapaport of THE RAPAPORT REPORT; a
cut wholesale diamond pricing publication with international circulation. In these meetings
Stephen Cohen would provide Martin Rapaport with prices to be published in the Rapaport
Report.

In light of Eliot Spitzer’s ‘client #9’ issues you probably wouldn’t be too surprised to find
that Gary S. Gevisser contacted Eliot Spitzer Esq. in 2004 while he was the New York State
Attorney General, had phone conversations with his staff and sent him numerous emails,
with no action from his office.

I am a computer programmer by trade and met Gary Gevisser in 2001 while working as a
consultant. | have contributed my time to share his story through a website called
www.just3ants.com where we also expose people that have profited from the diamond
invention.

Thank your for your time,
Adam L. Tucker
Just3ants.com

P.S. What do you think of Bill Clinton being a Rhodes Scholar?

P.S. What do you think of Tony Leon, leader of the opposition Democratic Party. Commenting on the
death of Harry Oppenheimer with the following

"He was also first and foremost a nonracial liberal.”
(http://Imtonline.com/news/archive/082100/pageall.pdf)




